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March 17, 2016
Via ECF

Honorable Gary L. Sharpe

United States District Court Northern District of New York
James T. Foley Courthouse

445 Broadway

Albany, New York 12207

Re:  S.E.C.v.McGinn, Smith & Co. Inc.. et al., 1:10-CV-457 (GLS/CFH)

Dear Judge Sharpe:

Claimants Stan and Eva Rabinovich (“Claimants™) respectfully request that the Court
consider this letter in response to the reply memoranda filed by the Receiver and the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), which present new arguments and misconstrue Claimants’
Response to the Receiver’s proposed plan of distribution (see Docket 868) as intending to delay
distribution to creditors. Claimants have no intention of holding up a long-awaited distribution
to creditors.

Contrary to the arguments of the Receiver and the SEC, Claimants did not request that
any distribution await a full adjudication of the Receiver’s as-of-yet unasserted objections to
allegedly “disputed” claims. In fact, the word “adjudicate” was never used by Claimants. Rather,
Claimants argued that if the Receiver intends to exclude certain investors from an interim
distribution, the Receiver must, consistent with due process, rotify this Court and those investors
of the specific grounds for why their claims are “disputed.” See, e.g., SEC v. Credit Bancorp,
Lid., 99 Civ. 11395 (RWS), 2000 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 17171, *¥149-50 (S.D.N.Y. Nov. 29, 2000)
(holding in the context of a “partial distribution,” that “if there are individuals whom the SEC has
already identified as potential candidates for exclusion, it shall so notify the Court forthwith.”).

Claimants appreciate the Court’s attention to these matters.
Respectfully submitted,

I YN w
Ve
fames Henry Glavin IV

Bar Number: 518250
Attorney for Stan and Eva Rabinovich
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

— - — X
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
V. Case No. 1:10-CV-457 (GLS/CFH)

McGINN, SMITH & CO., INC,,

McGINN, SMITH ADVISORS, LLC

McGINN, SMITH CAPITAL HOLDINGS CORP.,
FIRST ADVISORY INCOME NOTES, LLC,
FIRST EXCELSIOR INCOME NOTES, LLC,
FIRST INDEPENDENT INCOME NOTES, LLC,
THIRD ALBANY INCOME NOTES, LLC,
TIMOTHY M. McGINN, AND

DAVID L. SMITH, GEOFFREY R. SMITH,
Individually and as Trustee of the David L. and Lynn
A. Smith Irrevocable Trust UIA 8/04/04,

LAUREN T. SMITH, and NANCY MCcGINN,

Defendants,

LYNN A. SMITH and
NANCY MCcGINN,

Relief Defendants,

GEOFFREY R. SMITH, Trustee of the David L. and
Lynn A. Smith Irrevocable Trust UIA 8/04/04,

Intervenor
— X

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the Letter to the Court responding to the reply
memoranda of the Receiver and SEC, dated March 17, 2016, was electronically served
upon the registered participants to this action as follows:

e Benjamin Zelermyer bzlaw@optonline.net, steincav@aol.com
e Benjamin W. Hill bhill@dreyerboyajian.com, jhurry@dreyerboyajian.com
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e Bryan M. Westhoff bryan.westhoff@kayescholer.com

e Charles C. Swanekamp cswanekamp@bsk.com, mhepple@bsk.com,
roehla@bsk.com

e C(Craig H. Norman cnorman@chnesq.com, jbugos@coopererving.com

e David P. Stoelting  stoeltingd@sec.gov, mcgrathk@sec.gov,
mehrabanl@sec.gov, paleym@sec.gov, wbrown@phillipslytle.com

e E. Stewart Jones , Jr  bessetca@esjlaw.com, sangerki@esjlaw.com

e Elizabeth C. Coombe elizabeth.c.coombe@usdoj.gov,

kelly.ciccarelli@usdoj.gov, paul.condon@usdoj.gov

Erin K. Higgins  EHiggins@ckrpf.com

Haimavathi V. Marlier = marlierh@sec.gov

Jack Kaufman kaufmanja@sec.gov

James D. Featherstonhaugh jdf@fwc-law.com, cr@fwc-law.com, jsm@fwc-

law.com, shm@fwc-law.com

James D. Linnan  jdlinnan@linnan-fallon.com, lawinfo@linnan-fallon.com

James H. Glavin IV hglavin@glavinandglavin.com

James P. Lagios  jlagios@icrh.com, mlohman@jicrh.com, rlaport@icrh.com

Jonathan S. McCardle jsm@fwc-law.com

Joshua M. Newville newvillej@sec.gov

Kevin Laurilliard  laurilliard@mltw.com, chandler@mltw.com

Kevin P. McGrath  mcgrathk@sec.gov

e Lara S. Mehraban mehrabanl@sec.gov, marlierh@sec.gov, newvillej@sec.gov

e Michael A. Kornstein ~ mkornstein(@coopererving.com

e Michael J. Murphy mmurphy@carterconboy.com, abell@carterconboy.com,
sboncke@carterconboy.com

e Richard L. Reiter reiterr@wemed.com, richard.reiter@wilsonelser.com

e Scott]. Ely sely@elylawpllc.com, shm@fwc-law.com

e Sheldon L. Solow sheldon.solow(@kayescholer.com,

elise.neveau@kayescholer.com, kenneth.anderson@kayescholer.com

Terri L. Reicher  Terri.Reicher@finra.org

Thomas E. Peisch  TPeisch@ckrpf.com, apower@ckrpf.com

William J. Brown  wbrown@phillipslytle.com, khatch@phillipslytle.com

William J. Dreyer  wdreyer@dreyerboyajian.com, bhill@dreyerboyajian.com,

Ibaldwin@dreyerboyajian.com, lowens@dreyerboyajian.com

Dated: March 17, 2016
s James Henry Glavin IV
James Henry Glavin IV




